

## Curriculum vitae

Eva SCHOLL  
Diplom-Biologin / Entomologist

Neunkirchener Str. 116  
D-90469 Nürnberg  
Germany

(+49) 170 723 27 90

[ephas@t-online.de](mailto:ephas@t-online.de)  
[www.schaedlingsbiologie.de](http://www.schaedlingsbiologie.de)



## Professional Experience

**since ca 1986 Self employed Entomologist:** Research & Development, Scientific Assistance, Technical guidance/advice, expert opinion & comment, scientific presentation, advanced adult education for governmental organisations, professional/industrial & environmental associations, museums, Industry (food/chemical) and private clients; Pest Management Plans; technical translations (german, english, french, italian); major projects:

- Ticks in & around Kaiserslautern and the diseases they transmit, Institute for Molecular Genetics, TU Kaiserslautern (2002-2004)
- Water body structure quality mapping, Urft river(2000)
- Climate protection - public relations, municipal administration Kaiserslautern (1996-1997)
- „Elaboration of Guidelines for Integrated Pest Management in non-Agricultural Areas (Except Wood Pests)“, Research & Development Project # 126 06 011, Federal Environmental Agency, Berlin (1993-1995)
- Food Fitness Health; Cooperation with Eleonore Prochazka [www.sylt-gesund-leben.de/](http://www.sylt-gesund-leben.de/) (1991-2013) and Frank Eschenfelder [www.eschenfelder.de](http://www.eschenfelder.de) (2005-2006)

**1983 - 1995 Entomologist**, 10th Medical Laboratory, Preventive Medicine Department, Landstuhl Regional Medical Center, US Army Europe [http://schaedlingsbiologie.de/files/content/downloads/IPM-JobDescription\\_Entomologist\\_1982.pdf](http://schaedlingsbiologie.de/files/content/downloads/IPM-JobDescription_Entomologist_1982.pdf)

**1980 - 1982 Scientific Assistant**, Institute for Pharmaceutical Biology, University, Bonn

**1979 - 1980 Teacher**, Biology, Adult Education, Evening School, Bonn

**1976 - 1980 Student Assistant**, University Bonn at various Institutes: Agricultural Zoology and Bee Science(1979 - 1980), Endokrinology & Metabolism Physiology (1977 - 1979), Zoology & Comparing Anatomy (1976 - 1977)

**1965 - 1976 Various occupations**

## Education

**Juni 1980** Diploma Biology, University Bonn; Subject of the thesis:  
"Collembola Population Settlement in Brown-Coal-Surface-Mining Recultivation Areas of the Ville" (*Die Collembolenbesiedlung von Rekultivierungsflächen der Ville*)

**1972 - 1980** Study, University Bonn: Biologie/Dipl.; Social Sciences & Education, Italian, Philosophy, Law, Jazzdance

**1972** Abitur / new languages, municipal gymnasium Königswinter

## Biography

\* 24.9.1951, Rheinbrohl, two children (Lisa 1984, Hannah 1979), five grandchildren, married

## **Communication and mobility**

**English** (work language and writing 1983-96); **French, Italian** (School knowledge, improved); **Spanish** (basics / Diploma-„Parents“ from Chile); **Latin** („Das Große Latinum“); **Russian, New Greek** (reading and some words); **other languages** (selected words)

**EDV since 1976** html (2013), MS/Office Professional 2003; Internet (1999ff), PC/WORD/DOS (1987-93); WordPerfect, Honeywell, MS-DOS, d-Base, Multimate (1986-93), Fortran (1976); american and german keyboards (1987-93)

**Driving licence class** 3, 4 ( $\leq 7,5$  Tonnen)

## **Professional/freelance activities, continued education, Memberships**

go to <http://schaedlingsbiologie.de/files/content/downloads/Lebenslauf.pdf> , p. 2, "Weiterführende Aktivitäten"; to translate, copy/paste into <http://translate.google.com>)

2015-09-01